

Anindya Indira Putri

Mataram, West Nusa Tenggara, Indonesia

 anindyadira@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/anindyaindiraputri](https://www.linkedin.com/in/anindyaindiraputri)

Summary

Preferably name Anin.

I've graduated from Diponegoro University in Semarang, Central Java, with a Bachelor of Economics. Currently, I'm working as the Head of the Underwriting Unit at one of the Indonesian state-owned enterprises (BUMN) engaged in insurance. I am having this insurance-related experience for almost four years and a half.


I have to admit that I am such a demanding person. I am demanding for best and outstanding. And as a perspective seeker, I can't stop learning, moving, and deciding so that I'll be able to get many points of view. I'm an eager woman who is always highly motivated & enthusiastic, willing to learn & work as long as I can. I'm seeking some exacting opportunity in my career to let me grow up and get more and more.

I didn't expect anything with my academic records. Started with my academic achievement in Senior High School, I got an invitation to enter the university without a test. Accepted as one of the female college students, I was pressured to keep going. After four years-10 months-28 days, I'm officially a Bachelor of Economics. I'm not a Cum Laude student, but it doesn't matter to me.

I've gained so many experiences in my university years. I started with national seminars, training and went to London to participate in the 18th International Academic Conference by IISES. I flew to Bangkok, Thailand, to join with Asian Fisheries Society at the 6th Global Symposium on Gender in Aquaculture and Fisheries (GAF6) / 11th Asian Fisheries & Aquaculture Forum (11AFAF) presenter an oral presentation. I tried to give my best; I got my first academic award as a Winner of Student Presentation Awards for GAF6. And I got a scholarship for three years from my university (2012-2015).

Believe me; you can start from the small things, the lowest level, and climb step by step. Only God knows how you can reach your goals. Gain the willingness to learn. Speak with your heart and be a good listener. That's what I'm committing now.

Experience

 **Head of Underwriting Unit**
PT Asuransi Kredit Indonesia (Persero)
Aug 2019 - Present (2 years 4 months +)

 **Marketing Staff**
PT Asuransi Kredit Indonesia (Persero)
Jan 2018 - Aug 2019 (1 year 8 months)

 **Underwriting Staff**
PT Asuransi Kredit Indonesia (Persero)
Feb 2017 - Jan 2018 (1 year)



Administrator Staff Intern

Public Accountant - Ashari, CPA

Mar 2016 - Jul 2016 (5 months)

Short internship as an administrator and helped to manage the letters of the company.



Liaison Officer

K-Wave Festival 2015

Oct 2015 - Oct 2015 (1 month)

Worked as Liaison Officer (LO) for some annual music festival in Semarang. Focused on Korean Pop Culture.



Event Director

K-Wave Festival 2014

Dec 2014 - Dec 2014 (1 month)

Managed some annual music festival in Semarang as the event director. Focused on Korean Pop Culture.



Liaison Officer

Diponegoro University

Sep 2014 - Sep 2014 (1 month)

Worked as Liaison Officer (LO) for annual education event called: 27th National Scientific Week (PIMNAS 27) at Diponegoro University Indonesia

Education



Diponegoro University

Bachelor of Economics, Economics

2011 - 2016

- Member of University's choir and joined at national/international competitions.
- Studied Korean for two years and took a TOEFL Preparation course for three months.
- Volunteered with AIESEC for Sunshine Project (1 month).
- Participated at IISES 2015 (18th International Academic Conference) in London.
- Presented paper at 6th Global Symposium on Gender in Aquaculture and Fisheries in Bangkok, Thailand, and got Student Presentation Award.
- Graduated in October 2016 with a Bachelor of Economics and honored to give some graduation speeches.

Licenses & Certifications



Webinar Creativepreneur Berbasis E-Commerce (Creativepreneur based on the E-Commerce) - PT Asuransi Kredit Indonesia (Persero)



Staff Development Program - PT Asuransi Kredit Indonesia (Persero)

Skills

Microsoft Office • Adobe Photoshop • Web Browsing • Mobile Internet • Opera • Singing • Music • Travel Blogging • Blogger • WordPress

Honors & Awards

Winner of GAF 6 Student Presentation Awards - Asian Fisheries Society

Aug 2016

Winner of GAF 6 (Gender in Aquaculture and Fisheries) Student Presentation Award for my presentation of "The Survival Story of Wife in Securing Household's Economy in Fishing Community of Pemalang Regency - Indonesia" [Authors: Indah Susilowati, Mayanggita Kirana and Anindya Indira Putri. The event was held in Bangkok, Thailand on August 3-7, 2016.

Scholarship Awardee - Improving Academic Achievement (Beasiswa PPA) - The Indonesia Ministry of Education Directorate General of Higher Education (DIKTI) and Diponegoro University

Jun 2012

3 years as scholarship receiver. The scholarship called "Beasiswa PPA (Peningkatan Prestasi Akademik)" in Bahasa or Improving Academic Achievement.